



RIMZI ABDUL NAZIR

Bsc.Renal dialysis technician

A highly competent, dedicated, and compassionate Hemodialysis Technician regarded for expertly providing high-quality care to patients under stressful, life-altering situations. Respected for the keen ability to immediately develop trust and relationships with patients and families. Strong organizational skills and ability to communicate with patients, their families, and medical staff.

CONTACT



Green fair
chandanathope po
kollam -14



8129216353



rimziabdulnazir04@gmail.com

EDUCATION



Bsc. RENAL DIALYSIS
TECHNOLOGY - NOORUL
ISLAM UNIVERSITY,
THUCKALAY, TAMIL NADU
(2017-2021) - 81 %



12th - TKM HIGHER SECONDARY
SCHOOL, KARICODE (2014) - 73.25 %



10th - TKM CENTENARY PUBLIC
SCHOOL, KARICODE (2012) - 90%

SKILLS

- Patient care
- Cannulation
- Catheter care
- Communication
- Operating equipments
- Supervision
- Critical thinking
- Problem solving
- Observation

WORK EXPERIENCE

INTERNSHIP

Krishna institute of medical sciences,
Rajahmundry, Andra Pradesh
(26/9/2020 to 26/04/2021)

Lourdes hospital, Post graduation of medical
sciences, Ernakulam (19/07/2021-19-12-
2021)

DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN

Assisi atronment hospital , perumbuzha
(28/07/2022 - 31/08/2023)

PERSONAL DETAILS

DOB : 23/04/1996

FATHER : M.K.A NAZIR

MOTHER : FASEELA BEEVI

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that in the information
furnished above is true and to the best of my
knowledge and belief.
